
Project Q & A
Project Owner: Southfield Public Schools

Project Name: Access Controls Upgrades

Issue Date: September 19, 2024

Project Questions and Answers:
This document provides answers to questions asked by bidders who have reviewed the
Technology Request for Bid for the above referenced project.

Q1 I noticed in the RFP, there are 14 sites, but there’s only 10 drawings. Are there
drawings for each individual site?

A1 Reference Appendix B, C, D, and E.

Q2 I see we’re moving the existing card readers from the Vanderbilt platform to the
Genetec platform. Do you know what kind of Card Readers the current system is
using? HID, Signo, etc.

A2 The standard card reader is XceedID PR10.

Q3 Who is supplying the locking hardware?

A3 For Appendix B, locking hardware shall be provided by security integrator. For
Appendix C, D, and E, locking hardware shall be provided by construction door
hardware contractors.

Q4 Who is cutting the doors to fit the locking hardware?

A4 For Appendix B, doors shall be cut to fit locking hardware by security integrator.
For Appendix C, D, and E, doors shall be cut to fit locking hardware by
construction door hardware contractors.

Q5 Which doors are getting door releases?

A5 Reference Appendix C, D, and E.

Q6 Any video intercoms to be added or upgraded?

A6 There are not any identified as part of this project.

Bid ID: 3044 Communications by Design, Inc.
Questions and Answers Issued: October 3, 2024 Proprietary Information – All Rights Reserved

QA1 - 1



Q7 Are there drawings for Site #6, #7, and #13? If not, what are the counts for these
locations?
There is a drawing for Bussey Center. The building address is 24501 Fredrick St,
Southfield, MI 48033, but there's nothing in the RFP about it. Why was this
drawing included, but the site is not listed in the Sites of Work?

A7 Reference Appendix B, C, D, and E. See Addendum #2

Q8 What kind of Genetec system is currently in place?...So we can expand it.

A8 There is not a Genetec system currently in place.

Q9 Are you using mobile credentials?

A9 Mobile credentials are not currently being used.

Q10 Can you explain the Panic buttons? You want them integrated with access
control or with the alarm system?

A10 The “panic button” should be integrated with the access control system.

Q11 Do we need to include a lift at each site?

A11 The need of a lift for this work shall be determined by the contractor.

Q12 What kind of Video system do you currently have?

A12 Milestone

Q13 What kind of intrusion alarm do you have?

A13 Honeywell Vista

Q14 Has any of the locations transitioned the card readers from the vanderbilt set up,
to the Genetec setup? What type of card readers replaced the old ones?

A14 The system has not transitioned from Vanderbilt.

Q15 Who is providing the locking hardware? Security integrator, or Door Contractor?

A15 For Appendix B, locking hardware shall be provided by security integrator. For
Appendix C, D, and E, locking hardware shall be provided by construction door
hardware contractors.

Q16 Who is cutting the doors and frames to fit the electric strikes and latches?

A16 For Appendix B, doors shall be cut to fit locking hardware by security integrator.
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For Appendix C, D, and E, doors shall be cut to fit locking hardware by
construction door hardware contractors.

Q17 Are the door frames solid (Concrete filled), or hollow?

A17 The majority of exterior doors are solid.

Q18 Will we need conduit? If so, for which doors?

A18 All of Appendix B will need conduit/raceway. Appendix C, D, and E will have
pathways provided by construction.

Q19 Will there need to be any fire tie ins?...I.e. Magnetic locks?

A19 There are not any identified in the project at this time.

Q20 What is the total reader count per location? Completely new vs. Card Reader
swap outs.
Most sites are drop ceiling, correct?

A20 Reference Appendix B, C, D, and E.

Q21 Would you allow the Aiphone access control solution to be considered for this
project?

A21 If the specifications described in section, 28 10 00 2.09 Central Management
Software are met, the district will consider this solution.

END OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS #1
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